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Name of patient: Mr. Shubham Gupta Age: 23 M/F: M

MR No : MR006468 Visit No: OP013255 Date: 04-05-2019
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Radiology Report
Name : Mr. Shubham Gupta MR No : MR006468
Age/Gender :23YM Visit ID : OP013255
Prescribed Doctor : Self Report Date : 04-05-2019 14:27
X-Ray

X-RAY CHEST PA VIEW

Bilateral lung fields appears to be clear. No obvious pulmonary parenchymal lesion is seen.
Trachea is central.

Cardiac configuration appears to be normal with normal cardio-thoracic ratio.

Both costo phrenic angles and domes of diaphragm are normal.

Visualized soft tissue and bony thoracic cage appears to be normal.

PLEASE CORRELATE CLINICALLY.

MD (Radig-diagnosis)
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Fw: Pre-Employement Medical

Gupta, Shubham
GS Fri 5/3/2019 6:45 PM
Gupta, Shubham (Contractor) ¥
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From: Corporate Apollo Clinic <corporate@apolloclinic.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 6:43 PM

To: Gupta, Shubham

Cc: Madan, Arunima

Subject: RE: Pre-Employement Medical

PLEASE NOTE: This email has been sent by an individual outside of the
organization. Before replying, ensure you are not sending any confidential
information.

Namaste Team,

Greetings mom Apoiio Ciinics, SSS—— !

With regards to your request the below appointment is confirmed at Molecular Quest
Healthcare Pvt Ltd on 04" May’19 at 8:30 AM.

Instructions to undergo Health Check:

1. Please ensure you are on complete fasting for 10-To-12-Hours prior to check.

2. During fasting time do not take any kind of medication, alcohol, cigarettes, tobacco or
any other liquids {(except Water) in the morning.

3. Bring urine sample in a container if possible (containers are available at the Health Check
centre).

4. Please bring all your medical prescriptions and previous health medical records with you.
5. Kindly inform the health check reception in case if you have a history of diabetes and
cardiac problems.

For Women:
1. Pregnant Women or those suspecting are advised not to undergo any X-Ray test.

2.1t is advisable not to undergo any Health Check during menstrual cycle.

As per agreement terms Please carry all relevant documents such as authorization
letter/mail, valid id proof, company id card etc..”.

For further assistance please call us on our Help Line #: 1860 500 7788.
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